English student 

بسم الله الرحمن الرحيم 
 (
طبعا 
مافي
 شي جديد 
بهالمحاظره
 لاني 
انا
 دمجت 
المحاظره
 
الاولى
 مع 
الثانيه
 بس هذا تذكير بسيط 
وسريع عليها 
Negative in simple p
resent
 : 
I , we , you and they 
Don’t + verb
e.g. 
/
 
I work at the hospital .
I don’t work at the hospital .
She , he and it 
Doesn’t + verb in the base
 
form
e.g. 
/
 
He drives very fast .
he doesn’t drive very fast . 
)lecture 2

 (
Questions in simple p
resent
 :
Do 
I , we , you and they 
+ verb ?
e.g. 
/
 
Do you work at the hospital ? 
yes , I do 
 .
Does 
 
She , he and it 
+ verb in the base
 
form
 ?
e.g. 
/
 
does he drive very fast ?
 
No , he doesn’t 
 . 
بالنسبه
 
للـ
 
wh
 Q
 
What
 
do
 
you do ?
 
 
 do
نستخدمها مع ( 
( they – you – we- I  
Where
 
does
 
she go ?
 
 
does 
 نستخدمها مع ( 
she – he – it 
 ) واهم شي بعد انه لازم ننتبه للفعل لازم يرجع 
لاصله
 بدون أي 
اضافات
  
)
